From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

CC: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Sent: 7/20/2011 10:58:00 AM

Subject: FW: press release

Attachments: atf.pdf

Tracy, it appears from the attached press release that the indictments referred to in the emails were not
announced at the 9/17/10 press conference. I'm going to ask Molly to try to find the document referred to
in Newell's 8/6/10 email to McMahon.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 7:56 PM
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: press release

Paul - Here is the ATF press release. Ann

<<atf.pdf>>

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Asst. U.s. Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

pesk: (602) 514-351€
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